HEADQUARTERS' OFFICE

EMPLOYEES' STATE INSURANCECORPORATION
PANCHDEEP BHAWAN: CIG MARG, NEW DELHI
Telefax-23230146, VOIP-10011019

Email- dmc-sst.hg@esic.in

F.No. U-16/30/42/2011-Pro.Cell (SST)

To,

Director(Med)Delhi, Director(Med)Noida
MS’s — All ESIC Hospitals
SSMC's/SMC's — All States

Date: 18.07.2016

CORRIGENDUM
Subject: Modified guidelines for Empanelment of Tie-up Hospitals-reg

Sir/Madam

In reference to Hgrs. Circular of even number dated 05/11/2015, I am hereby

directed to convey the approval of Director General in respect of serial no. 4 of the said
circular as under:

Sr.No

Existing

Amended

4,

SMC/DIMS  should make the tie up
arrangements in such a manner that each
ESIC/ESIS Hospital have maximum 5 tie up
hospitals attached to it, situated in nearby area
such a manner that each discipline of Super
Specialty is available in minimum two tie up
hospitals. ESIC/ESIH Hospitals should refer
cases to these five allocated hospitals only. Any
deviation from this system will need HQ
approval.

SMC/DIMS should make the tie up
arrangements in such a manner
that each ESIC/ESIS Hospital
should preferably have 5 tie up
hospitals attached to it, situated in
nearby area such a manner that
each discipline of Super Specialty
is available in minimum two tie up
hospitals. ESIC/ESIH  Hospitals
should refer cases to the allocated

empanelled hospitals only.

Deviation (if any) for additional
empanelment of more tie-up
hospitals (from 5 as described
above) shall be decided at the
level of the respective Competent
Authority ie SSMC/SMC as per the
requirements and with due
justifications.

This issues with the approval of Director General.
Yours sincerely,

(Dr. Sari]%—'
Dy. Medical Commissioner (SST)
Copy to:
1. PS to DG/FC/CVO/MC
2. WCM with the request to upload pdf. Document on website
3. Hindi Cell for translation
4.
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Dy. Medical Commissioner (SST)




